

## SOUND BOXES

Dans les tableaux ci-dessous, les lettres ou syllabes concernées par le son figurent en **gras**. Entre crochets les lettres muettes. Un « r » final ou non accentué est muet, même quand le nom est au pluriel. Un même mot de plusieurs syllabes (marqué\*) peut se trouver dans plusieurs colonnes selon la prononciation de la syllabe concernée (en gras).

**Dans les mots de 2 ou 3 syllabes, les syllabes accentuées sont soulignées. Si aucune n'est soulignée, l'accent est sur la 1<sup>ère</sup> syllabe.**

<b>/ɪ/ pig</b>	<b>/i:/ green</b>	<b>/ɑ:/ car</b>	<b>/e/ red</b>	<b>/eɪ/ grey</b>
basket* / basketball <u>beaut</u> iful* big biscuits chicken children* <u>chocol</u> ate* coffee delicious* dirty* dishes elephant* eleven* England*/English enormous* eraser* fam[i]ly fav[ou]rite* fifth / fifteen / fifty garage glasses* go ski ing guinea pig jacket kitchen lady* / ladybird* lettuce* li[st]en* living-room* market* mountain* orange* packet palace places* prefer* rabbit racket recorder* repeat* six / sixteen / sixty slippers supe[r]market* ticket video* village wedges* 2 women	a piece of be beans beef canteen CDs / TV ceiling clean dun <del>gare</del> es* Easter easy eat evening feel feelings feet freezing green Hallowe'en* jeans [k]nees magazine* meat need peach peas people* pizza* policeman* queen read repeat* sea season* sheep skiing sleep sneakers* street sweets tea teacher tea 2 teeth three / thirteen* tree t-shirt* weekend* zebra*	after/ afte[r]noon* apartment* arms art banana* basket* bath / bathroom* Belfast Cardiff cartoon* cas[t]le* Chic <del>ago</del> dance dark farm / farmer fast father garden giraffe glass* / cf. glasses* gran[d]ma / gran[d]pa grass guitar large market* supermarket* mar <del>malade</del> * ras[p]berries scarf schoolyard star start tomato(es)*	again* alphabet* bed / bedroom* belt bread breakfast* cass <del>ettes</del> * celebrate* checked desk documentary* dress egg elephant* eleven* ev[e]ry fr[i]end get (up) head heavy help jelly leg / leggings lemon* lettuce* men merry pen / pencil* pet present* president* princess said (passé de say) second* seven shelf / 2 shelves spagh <del>etti</del> * spell step mother sweat shirt teddy bear tell ten TV set upset* veg[e]tables* vet wedges* We[d]n[e]sday weekend* well went yellow* yesterday*	ache apricot baby bacon* baseball beige birthday* blade cake case / pencil case celebrate* crayons date day / Monday* ei[gh]t / eighteen eraser* face fairy tales famous* fav[ou]rite* game gave (passé de give) grapes great grey hate lady* lemonade mar <del>malade</del> * microw <del>ave</del> * nature painting paper places* plane plate play potato(es)* rain / raincoat* raise roller blade say skate snake steak strange table* take train vacation* wait wake up yesterday*

/ɒ/ dog	/ɔ:/ ball	/əʊ/ old	/ʊ/ good	/u:/ blue
apricot* blond bottle* box choc[o]late* chop crocodile* cross doctor* documentary* doll dollar* fog / foggy got (up) holidays horrible* hot lollipop lorry lot model* monster* offer* office orange* popular* robot* shop soccer socks soft song stop tomorrow* want was wash watch what [w]rong	all autumn* awful* bald board / blackboard born door draw enormous* fall football* fork four / fou[r]th fourteen / forty hall horse morning New York recorder* Santa Claus* score short small sport storm / stormy story strawberry* tall tortoise* wa[l]k wall warm water	boat Chicago close clothes coat coke cold cosy Dover euro ghost go goldfish Hallowe'en* home nose own piano poster potato* programme pullover* raincoat* robot* roller* roller blade / skate San Francisco shoulder slow / slower / slowly snow sofa* (tele)phone throw toast (tjs. singulier) toes tomato* tomorrow* video* window yellow*	awful* beautiful* bedroom* bathroom* book bull cook / cooker dining-room* foot / football* full living-room* look mushroom* pudding pull / pulllover* put sugar* took (passé de take) tooth useful* wolf woman* wonderful* wou[l]d	afternoon* boots cartoon* do flute food fruit glue juice Live[r]pool lose / loser moon move movie room ruler school shoes spoon super supermarket* swimming-pool to tooth two / too [w]ho

/jʊ:/ new	/ʌ/ duck	/ɜ:/ bird	/aɪ/ tiger	/aʊ/ brown
beautiful* bermudas* computer* costume cute documentary* euro music / musician* popular* pupil* Tuesday use / useful* view you	brother brush bus butter colour* come comf[or]table* cousin country cup cu[p]board* custar[r]* cut drum Dublin dungarees* funny hungry hundred* jump / jumper London* love lunch Monday* mother mum / mummy mushroom* number one oven* plum rubber rugby run some / someone son summer sun / sunny Sunday supper touch truck Ulster uncle* under up / upset upstairs* us wonderful* young	Birthday* Burgundy curly dirty* first Germany* Girl hamburger* hurt ladybird* nurse personal* prefer* purple* skirt third thirsty thirteen* / thirty Thursday t.shirt* were (passé de BE) work / homework	apple pie bike binder Bri[gh]ton* buy child crocodile* cry cycle* dice dining-room* drive exciting exercise eyes fine fireman* five fly Friday horse riding* invite Ireland kite [k]nife lie-in life li[gh]t like lion* 2 mice microwave* my nice ni[gh]t nine/ninth/nineteen pilot* prime minister rhino ri[gh]t sky smile society* striped ed = t surprise* ti[gh]ts tidy tie tired* underline / line violin* white wild write / writer wright	cloud count / counter cow down / downstairs* flower ground house how mountain* mouse mouth now pound £ shout tower town trousers

/eə/ hair	/ɪə/ near	/ə/ American	/ə/ American	/əl/ pencil
bear chair / armchair fair fairy pair parents pear scary / scar[e]d stairs / upstairs* ≠ downstairs wear	beer ears hear here serious* year	Presque tous les mots se terminant par -er, plus : a / an actor actress again alphabet* American anorak apartment* Australia(n) autu[m]n* bacon* banana* bermudas* breakfast* Brighton* Britain Burgundy* carrot cassettes* caterpillar celebrate* children* chris[t]mas colour* comf[or]table* computer* crocodile* cu[p]boa[r]d custard* dang[e]rous delicious* director doctor* documentary* dollar* \$ dungarees* elephant* eleven* England* enormous* famous* fireman* ga[r]den Germany* hundred* Italy lemon*	lion* lis[t]jen* London* magazine* marmalade* musician* nature* October of[t]en oven* pasta picture* pilot* pizza* policeman* popular potato* present* / absent president* ridiculous sa[l]mon salad Santa Claus* Saturday scissors ss = z Scotland season* second* serious* society* sofa* spaghetti* station* strawberry* sugar* su[r]prise* ti[r]ed* today toilet tomato* tomorrow* tortoise* trousers* underline vacation* veg[e]tables* violin* wizard woman* wonderful* yesterday* zebra*	animal apple bottle* capital Carol cas[t]le* comf[or]table* cycle* difficult example horrible* little mineral model* pencil* people* personal* pupil* purple* single table* uncle* vegetables*

<b>/ʃ/ station</b>	<b>/tʃə/ picture</b>	<b>/θ/ three</b>	<b>/ð/ the</b>	<b>/t/ Thames</b>
station* action impression* chef champagne Charlotte Chicago	picture* nature*	thank theatre* theory* thick thief* / 2 thieves thi[gh] thin thing think / thou[gh]t* third* thirteen* / thirty* this[t]le thousand* throat* throne* throw* / threw* thum[b]* thunder* bath / bathroom month* mouth* tooth* / teeth*	than that / those* their* / theirs them then there* this / these* bathe* / sunbathe bathing costume brother* father* mother* rhythm	Thomas Theresa